

Fernando Minna Senior Consultant at Capital Hill Group

- Capital Hill Group Carleton University

Canada Contact info 500+ connections

Connect Message More

Activity

573 followers

Posts Comments Images

Fernando Minna posted this 2w

"Many, many issues" have surfaced around the larger procurement system, which has been given too many objectives, he said. Mr. Wernick is of the view that ...show more



Underneath the ArriveCan scandal, questions swirl about Ottawa's In... theglobeandmail.com 14 min read

4

Fernando Minna posted this 2w

It's not often acknowledged how central procurement is to the delivery of government services. Well worth taking the time to read this.



We can't seem to get things done in Canada anymore: how can we fi... schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca 5 min read

7

Fernando Minna posted this 1mo

Watching him from the gallery as a young student so very many years ago, it was his eloquence and ambition for our country that inspired me to join the PC ...show more



Former prime minister Brian Mulroney dead at 84 theglobeandmail.com 8 min read

27

Show all posts ->

Experience



**Senior Consultant**

Capital Hill Group  
Apr 2021 - Present · 3 yrs 1 mo  
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

**Policy Advisor**

Phil McColeman MP, Brantford-Brant  
Sep 2016 - Apr 2021 · 4 yrs 8 mos  
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada



**Public Works and Government Services Canada | Travaux publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada**

5 yrs 1 mo

**Policy Advisor for Real Property/IT Procurement to the Minister for Public Works**

Jul 2013 - Dec 2015 · 2 yrs 6 mos  
Ottawa, Canada Area

**Issues Manager**

Aug 2012 - Jul 2013 · 1 yr  
Ottawa

**Senior Special Assistant for Parliamentary Affairs**

Dec 2010 - Aug 2012 · 1 yr 9 mos



**Assistant to the Parliamentary Secretary**

Public Safety Canada - Sécurité publique Canada  
Nov 2009 - Dec 2010 · 1 yr 2 mos

**Education**



**Carleton University**  
BA, Political Science  
1991 - 1995

**Skills**

**Public Relations**

Endorsed by Sean Phelan and 1 other who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada



17 endorsements

**Strategic Planning**



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Capital Hill Group



16 endorsements

Show all 34 skills →

**Recommendations**

Received

Given




**Chris Praught**


Government Relations | Corporate Affairs | Public Policy | Strategy  
July 4, 2012, Chris was senior to Fernando but didn't manage Fernando directly

Fernando is an excellent member of our team; he has a firm grasp of the nuance and detail required to communicate complex and sensitive issues effectively. Our Minister's success in the House is due in large part to his competent handling of the issues.

### Interests

[Companies](#) [Groups](#) [Newsletters](#) [Schools](#)


 **Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada**  
 196,664 followers  
 + Follow


 **Carleton University**  
 189,927 followers  
 + Follow


Show all companies →




### Other similar profiles

 **Wes McLean** · 3rd+  
 Senior Consultant at Capital Hill Group  
 Message

 **Benjamin Menka** · 3rd+  
 Senior Consultant at Capital Hill Group  
 Message

 **Erin Iverson** · 3rd+  
 Senior Consultant & Operations Lead at The Capital Hill Group  
 Message

 **Jonathan Ballingall** · 3rd+  
 Consultant at Capital Hill Group  
 Message

 **Nathan Scheewe, BHSc, MBA** · 3rd+  
 Government Relations Professional  
 Message

Show all

**People you may know**

From Fernando's company



**Sarah Coady**

Founder of the Women Leading Politics Association

[Connect](#)



**Michaela Nudo**

Government Relations Consultant and Munk School of Global Affairs and Public Policy Graduate

[Connect](#)



**Catarina Leite**

Researcher at Capital Hill Group and MA Candidate at University of Toronto - Munk School of Global Affairs and Public Policy

[Connect](#)



**Sébastien Chamberland**

Consultant sénior, responsable des dossiers du Québec

[Connect](#)



**Erin Iverson**

Senior Consultant & Operations Lead at The Capital Hill Group

[Connect](#)

[Show all](#)

**You might like**

Pages for you



**Canada Revenue Agency - Agence du revenu du Canada**

Government Administration

483,818 followers

[+ Follow](#)



**Service Canada**

Government Administration

373,735 followers

[+ Follow](#)

[Show all](#)

